From: Hilmar Schonauer

Sent: 15 August 2022 16:26
To: Planning Planning
Subject: 02 Centre planning application

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so
extra vigilance is required.

"Dear Mr Fowler,
ref: 2022/0528/P

Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations from the
Confederation

of Local Community Groups, please accept my own objections to this planning application
which

are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections which have already been
submitted.

Although I’'m now a retired Architect, I nevertheless am still interested in what’s going on in
the environment around me.

In this context I am appalled that the council should have countenanced this application at all
and also considering the debacle

of the Swiss Cottage development. If this goes ahead it will be regarded in the future as an
absolute travesty of what a planning decision

should be about. Of course it would at the same time also reflect the general political attitude
that’s prevailing right now.

Hilmar Schonauer



From: Carol Schonauer

Sent: 15 August 2022 15:42
To: Planning Planning
Subject: 02 Centre Planning Application

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
Confederation of Local Community Groups, please accept my own objections to this
planning application which

are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections

which have already been submitted.

| cannot say more or better, except that | am appalled that the council should have
countenanced this application at all, and also considering the debacle of the Swiss
Cottage development. If this goes ahead it will be regarded in the future as an absolute
travesty of what a planning decision should be about.

Carol Schonauer



From: Stephanie Ann Shrager

Sent: 15 August 2022 14:40

To: David Fowler

Cc: Planning Planning
Subject: 02 Proposed development

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

Dear Mr Fowler,
ref: 2022/0528/P

Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations from the
Confederation of Local Community Groups, please accept my own objections to this
planning application which are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed
objections which have already been submitted.

khkkkkkkk

I've lived in this area for many years and feel this development would have a detrimental
impact on the community and environment.

This is a vast enterprise and out of scale with the surrounding architecture in the conservation
area.

There would be a considerable loss of light to many dwellings and views from those homes
would be obliterated.

The scale of numbers of the incomers would not be sustainable.

I hope you will consider the points I am making in objection to the proposed plans. These are
only some, out of many, previously submitted by the Neighbourhood Development Forum.

Many thanks

Yours sincerely
Stephanie Shrager



From: vicky stockwell

Sent: 15 August 2022 09:22
To: David Fowler

Cc: Planning Planning
Subject: local development

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

Vicky Stockwell



From: Sandra Gaudenzi

Sent: 14 August 2022 19:59
To: David Fowler; Planning Planning
Subject: ref: 2022/0528/P

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
planning application which are fully represented by the Confederation's detailed objections

which have already been submitted.

Sandra Gaudenzi



From: Lawrence Mason

Sent: 14 August 2022 15:47
To: David Fowler; Planning Planning
Subject: 2022/0528/P

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

Lawrence Mason



From: T Davies

Sent: 14 August 2022 11:18
To: David Fowler; Planning Planning
Subject: 02 development Objection

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

Talya Davies



From: Edward Mayer

Sent: 14 August 2022 09:00

To: David Fowler

Cc: Planning Planning

Subject: The 02 Centre planning proposals ref: 2022/0528/P

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

Edward Mayer



From: Juliana Ruhfus

Sent: 13 August 2022 22:28
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

I am a local resident on Compayne Gardens and immediately affected by these
horrendous plans,

Best,

Juliana

Juliana Ruhfus


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/QnWNC0YZGCEyxlBIDe1Nw?domain=proton.me/

From: Susan Smith

Sent: 15 August 2022 17:50
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

Having now received and reviewed a copy of the Planning Representations
from the Confederation of Local Community Groups, please accept my own
objections to this planning application which are fully represented by the
Confederation's detailed objections which have already been submitted.

Susan

Sent from my iPhone
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